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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Kenneth Ding'; 'yvonne wong'; Vic (LKKAuto); 'Accounts Ding Auto'; 'jingfeng'; 

Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE 

SURVEYOR

Dear Vic, 

 

Good morning to you. 

 

Please advice on the liability for this case as we need to close the file as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you so much.  

 

Best Regards, 

Kenneth Ding 

HP: 92313123 

Fax: 6452 0614 

 

From: Kenneth Ding [mailto:kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2018 11:32 AM 
To: 'yvonne wong'; 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'; 'Accounts Ding Auto'; 'jingfeng' 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR 

 
Dear Vic, 

 

Please advice the liability of this case as soon as possible since the accident happen on 22/11/2017. 

 

Thank you and look forward to hear from you as soon as possible. 

 

Best Regards, 

Kenneth Ding 

HP: 92313123 

Fax: 6452 0614 

 

From: yvonne wong [mailto:yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 1:09 PM 

To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Kenneth Ding 

Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR 

 

Dear Vic 

 

Attach video clip for your ref. 

 

Your insured SLP9510J from four lane cut into 2nd lane & hit onto my insured SLG1457E and 

my insured is on first lane going to give way to emergency vehicle.  

 

Please advise the liability is our customer in our favous. 

 

Thank you 
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Yvonne Wong 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: yvonne wong <yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg> 

Date: Thu, Nov 23, 2017 at 6:47 PM 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR 

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg 

Cc: You jingfeng <jingfeng@dingauto.sg>, Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>, Vivian 

<vivian.tan@dingauto.sg> 

HI ALL  
 

 

   

PLEASE ARRANGE SURVEYOR TO SURVEY SLG1457E ASAP  

 
 

THIS VEHICLE AT 249 JALAN BOON LAY  

   

 

Thank you 

 

 

Yvonne Wong 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 
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